IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: ABSENT ADJOURNED: LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR

RECEIVED CITY CLERK'S OFFICE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

2020 OCT -1 P 1:45

This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, October 5, 2020 at 8:00 PM with Councilors attending in person and/or remotely. <u>NO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED.</u> This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov).

- 1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, September 21, 2020.
- 2. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 125 by adding a new §10(C) granting the Mayor authority to waive any two steps of the salary schedule and also adding a new §18(A) (4) allowing the Mayor the authority to grant an additional week of vacation time effective at the time of employment for all non-union personnel.
- 3. Communication from the Mayor, re: New Hires for the Marlborough Fire Department.
- 4. Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed License to Encroach for Handicap Access Ramps, 270-276 Main Street, in proper legal form, Order No. 20-1008045.
- 5. Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Salary Ordinance Amendment for the position of Director of Civil Defense, Order No. 20-1008056A.
- 6. Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: State Election Call.
- 7. Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Waypoint Residential), re: Request to Extend Time Limitations to January 20, 2021 at 10:00 PM, on the Application for Special Permit to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be known as Walcott Heritage Farms, consisting of 188 units in 4 buildings at 339 Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), Order No. 20-1007995C.
- 8. Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Garden Remedies, Inc., to amend condition #8 relative to the hours of operation for the medical and adult use marijuana retail establishment located at 416 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 18-1007318E.
- 9. Communication from National Grid, re: Notification of emergency work being performed on the electrical distribution system that serves certain sections of Roundtop Road.

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes.

- 10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
 - a) School Committee, September 8, 2020.
 - b) Conservation Commission, September 3, 2020.
 - c) Commission on Disabilities, September 8, 2020.
 - d) Library Trustees, June 2, 2020.
 - e) Planning Board, August 24, 2020 & September 14, 2020.
 - f) Retirement Board, July 28, 2020 & August 25, 2020.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: